Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: WALSH ENG PROD CORP(NSL)
Date: Monday, March 25, 1996 1:44PM
Priority: High

ROSA UNIT #9A
1250'FNL;2245'FWL
C-11-31N-06W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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C-115 - Operator's Monthly Report (Continuation Page - Instructions are on the back of form C-115)

2 Operator: Blackwood & Nichols Co. a LTD Partnership

3 OGRID: 002505

4 Month/Year 01/96

_a Page 3 of 40

INJECTION PRODUCTION DISPOSITION OF Oll, GAS, AND WATER
7 ] 1 12 16 19 22 2
POOL NO. AND NAME C 9 10 C Barrels of 13 14 15 | C 18 Qil on C| Oilon
Property No. and Name 0| Volume | Pressure | 0 oil/conden- Barrels of MCF Days| O 17 GasBTU | hand at 20 21 0| hand at
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R D D sate water Gas Prod-| D| Pointof | or Oil API| beginning | Volume | Transporter [ D | end of
API No., 3 E produced produced Produced | uced | E | Disposition | Gravity | of month |{Bbisimcf)| OGRID E| wmonth
1 2 3 4
403 H 09 - 30N - 07W
30 - 039 - 24213 S 0 0 0
403R G 09 - 30N - 07W
30 - 039 - 24785 F 781 19469 31/ G| 0605430 879 19209 002520
G 260 u
W| 0605450 781
404 £ 34 - 31N - 07W
30 - 045 - 26901 S 0 0 0
404R E 34-3IN-07W
30 - 045 - 28320 F 478 34857| 31| G| 0614030 919 34573 002520
] 284 ]
W| 0614050 478
406 B 22 - 31N - 07W
30 - 045 - 26914 F 164 56297| 3t G| 0611530 919 56155 002520
G 142 u
W| 0611550 164
407 A 21 - 30N - O7W
30 - 039 - 24217 F 74 51649 31| G| 0606730 879 51507 002520
] 142 ]
W| 0606750 74
408 A 20 - 3IN - O7W
30 - 045 - 27331 F 247 61965f 31| G| 0611130 919 61423 002520
G 142 u
W| 0611150 247




[ ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consufting 7415 East Main
\ s Lease Management Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Contract Pumping (505) 327-4892

March 11, 1996

Mr. William J. LeMay

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Re: Non-Standard Location
Williams Production Company

Rosa Unit #9A E@WE
1250’ FNL, 2245’ FWL 2 £

Section 11, T31N R6W

Rio Arriba, NM B MAR 131996
Blanco Mesa Verde ) .
O GOX, DIVL
Dear Mr. LeMay, DT 8

This is a request on behalf of Williams Production Company for
administrative approval for a non-standard gas location in the
Blanco Mesa Verde pool for the referenced well.

The well is staked at the top of a relatively level ridge
which slopes sharply to the west into Navajo Lake. Section 11 is
slightly larger than normal so this proposed location is 400’ from
the middle of section 11. The proposed spacing unit is the west
half of Section 11, T31N, R6W, which is 320 acres.

All of the 1legal locations in the N/2 NW/4 contained
concentrated archaeological sites and artifacts. An alternate
location was staked 270’ FNL and 2380 FWL. This is also a Non-
Standard location and it is extremely close to the Rosa Unit Com
#148 which was recently completed in the Mesa Verde pool in the
SW/SE of section 2.

As the Unit Operator of the Rosa Unit, Williams Production is
the only offset operator. Attached is a plat indicating the well
location and proposed spacing unit and a topographical map of the
area.



Thank you for your consideration and approval of this
application. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to
call upon me.

Sincerely,

Paul C. Thompson, P.E.
President, Walsh Engineering

cc: Lance Hobbs, WPC
NMOCD Aztec NM
BLM Farmington NM



District § State of New Mexico Form C-1C

PO Bex 1980, llebbs, NM 88241-1980 Energy. Miacrals & Notural Resources Depar. ot Revised February 21, 199
Distelet U Instructions oa b«
PO Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 11211-0719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Oftic
Disteict 111 PO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copic
1000 Rie Bruzos Rd., Astec, NM $7410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copic
District IV

PO Bex 2088, Santa Fe, NM §7504-2088 D AMENDED REPOR

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
APt Number ! Poot Code ? Pool Name
¢ Property Code * Property Name ¢ Well Number
. Rosa Unit 9A
" OCRID Ne. ! Operator Name * Elevation
Williams Production Co. 6427"
19 Surface Location
UL or lot mo. | Sectioa Towanship | Range Lot Ida Feet from the North/South Ene Feet from the East/West fine Cousty
C 11 31 N 6 W 1250 North 2245 West R.A.
' Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot po. | Section | Township | Range Lot {da Feet from the North/South Ene Feet from the East/West line Ceunty
12 Dedicated Acres| ** Joiat or Iafill | * Consolidation Code | ¥ Order No.
320 N U

NO ALLOWABLE W'[LL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED

'” OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
1 hereby certify that the information consained herein is
true and complete 1o the best of my tnowledge and belicf

Lol &g —

Signature

Printed Name President
Walsh Engr. & Prod. Corp.

Tide i
'2/29/96

Date

®SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the well locanion shown om this pla;
was plotied from fleld notes of actual surveys made by m.
or under my supervision, and that the same is true and
correct Lo the best of my belief.

5280.00'

Paul C. Thompson {Agent)‘
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